i 990 OMB No. 1545.0047
orm

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2012

Under section 50!(c&. 527, or 4947(aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

Open to Public

Deparlment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2012, and ending 5
B  Check if applicable: C D Employer Identification Number
|_|Address change  (HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622
Name change FOUNDATION, INC. E Telephone number
i P.0. BOX 6687
Imitial returr - -
"M [SILVER SPRING, MD 20906 301-951-9400
Terminated
| _|Amended raturn G Gross receipts $ 1,464,100.
Application pending| F Name and address of principal officer:  RATEBR Y. RABIE H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? Yes }%‘ No
— H(b i inclu
SAME AS C_ABOVE © ﬁr'?\'gjl" gﬂ‘a“cag?l::tc.“(ggg%nslruclions) Yes Ne
1 Tacexemptstates  [X[9019@3) [ [501(e) ( )< (insertno) | [4947(a)(yor | 527
J Website: » WWW.HCEF.ORG H(c) Group exemption number ™

K Form of organization: I_X_]Corporalion I_l Trust |__J Association U Other ™ ] L ear of Formation: 1999 I M State of legal domicile: MD
[Partl |Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO PROMOTE AND PROVIDE CHRI STIAN _
@ EDUCATION AND WELFARE IN THE HOLY IAND. ________ "~~~ — "= ===="=———-
é _______________________________________________________________
S| 2 Check this box » [ ] if the organization discontinued its oparations or disposed of more than 25% of ifs net assets,
G| 3 Number of vating members of the governing body (Part VI, line Ta) 3 9
‘: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b).................. .. . 4 7
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a).................. ... .. .. 5 7
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if T 6 30
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12, ..o 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
® 8  Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Th). ... 1,606,979. 1,362,757.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g)..............ooooi
% 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and PO vsoann srvided g B0 SRR 772. 957 .
@ |11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e)................ 37,694, 51.160:
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12)..... 1,645,445, 1,414,874.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 85,314. 20, 000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line Q)
" 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10).. ... 559,903. 610, 801.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column A), lineMle). ..o
a2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 47,961,
£l 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, TVE280Y oo i 3% 500 0 e em s o 968,443, 869,719,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25).. ... ... .. .. 1,613,660. 1,500,520.
.| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12.................. ... . ... 31,785. -85, 646.
; H Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assels (Part X, line 16)....................................._ 531, 976, 563,002,
;E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)................oooiiii 345,720. 456, 620.
24l 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20, .............. ... . ... ... ... 186,256, 106,402,
[Partll__|Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and stalements, and lo the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign Signature of officer [Date
Here p RATEB Y. RABIE PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title.
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_J if |PTIN
Paid DOUGLAS P. ARKIN PO ¢ A 5/30(1013  |sremooma  |P00579014
Preparer |Fimsname > ARKIN AND COMPANY )
Use Only s addess ™ 2200 RESEARCH BLVD STE 540 FimsEIN> 521544293
ROCKVILLE, MD 20850-3289 Phoreno.  {301) 340-1550
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions)........... ... .. ... . . . .. ]2(_] Yes |_| No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAOTI3L 12/18/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52~2175622 Page 2
[Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart 0. ... ... .. .. ... . .. . . . . R A T D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

FBEAB00 G BO0EZT o wowses s e s S8 55 e s o £558 S SRS S 8 S [] ves No
If "Ves,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . .. D Yes No

If 'Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 465,827 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.) SEE SCHEDULE 0O
(Expenses  $ 362, 932 . including grants of $ 20,000. ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 1; 383, 251,

BAA TEEAO102L 0B/0B/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 3
[PartIV_[Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f ‘Yes,' complete
FEHALUHE A v v 53 L3040 S50 68 Haiblon maoamasss o in 5.5 st £ o0 S5 05 2 S o o't 0 Btk o 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? .. ... ... ... . ... .. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? /f Yes," complete Schedule C, Part!................... ... ... . . oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations  Did the organization engage in Iobb?/mg activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part /1. .. ... .. .. . . T 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 |f 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
;g prolwde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, ¥
GRS ponanars asons sspon ena oo ot Vs P SSAY YRS 0 BS mese oAtk S ASBA ot ins sat et 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part il...... ... ... ... .. ... .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
COMBIANE SERBANE L BRI c.n vias s e sveesna omn woasiswsnenecs SR G 45 TURTPEEES K0 b doons, o tmmmocems . soss st o 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV. .. ..o ... o 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule ELIPAE V. v sncicrinsss o 13050 280 Sxisonnes - 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
0TI (15 0 00 i e s Sk AN 5 MRS A SO S ST QB o T 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII..."............. . . .. . . . ... . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII........ ... ... .. . .. . ... 1c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ...................cccovvvae 114d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X...... | 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... | 11§| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Sehedule’D, Farts Xl B0 Xl v v vy evs SRR EES £ 5555 211 i masme sosns s oo oo et s s ot §o s S < 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional . ... .......... . 12b] X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(LX(1)(AX(D7? If 'Yes, complete Schedule E......... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . .............. ... .. ... . . 14a| X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts land IV.. ... ... ... ... 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV. .. ............0.. . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lifandiv.................... ... ... |18 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). .. ... ...... . .. .. ... .. ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il........._............ ... .. ... B oo |18 X
19 Did the organizaticn repart more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a? If 'Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part IIl............... 0 ... ... .o ... ... ... .orroe 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H. ... ... ... ... ... . 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b

BAA TEEAQ103L 12/13/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 4

[Part IV_|Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and il ... ... ... ... ... . . 21 X
22 Did lhe organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts I and Ill............................ .o o 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule J.................. ... ... .. ... .~ N A 23 X
24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If No,'go to line 25... ... . ..., . SRS T DR TN apnrnane sofasnen: it cies 5y S5 SSER MDA 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. ‘ 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY 1AX-BXEMPY BONASY vt i i b 0ok 5 e n st e s wm kst s e st e £ 5t et 2otk o 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ... ... . ... ... 24d
25 a Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part [ ....................... ... ... ... .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If 'Yes, ' complete
Lo g 0% L B O R PR i essie i i S A s 25h X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il. .. .. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iil......... ..., ... 00 0T 27 X
28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with one of the follawing parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV, ... .. ... ... ... . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV, 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV......... ... .. ... ... . .. 28¢| X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . ... .. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M........................ .. L T T e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | .. . .. N X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
e N AR ot S 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule B Bart ] oo ais s ST i s e SN 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts II, Ilf, v,
B Y, B8 it sos 20 80aii5 55015 s B sicw v ot i w056 50 456D GRS 38 8 £ £ 0 £ 5 G st e n ooy 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512®)(13)7 ............. .. ... ... | 35a X
b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V/, line2........ ... ... .. . ... 35b
36 Section 5_01(7 X3) organizations. Did the oz‘ganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2...", ... . . . DS ST EEER 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? / 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI ... ... ... ... . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to cofnplele SEhedlle!Qh v..c.ov vwr vus smine s SHaEEEE T5a 2em s oot s e 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAO104L 08/08/12



Form 990 (2012) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 5

Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V. ... .. SRV b s st ke AU A S 024

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. | 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? .. .. ....... ... ... . U S S Bt G & A T R TG 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmiltal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by Lhis return .. . .. 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .. .. ... .. . 2bl X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file, (see instructions)
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. ... ... . . . 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f 'No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O................ ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ......... | 4a] X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: » PALESTINIAN TER.
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... ........ ... .. ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. ... ... .. .. 5h X
¢ |f"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2............................................ 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... o 6a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
MOLTAR-AEUUHBIER « i vy sy 5t 1 5000 Vi stman s s o s 5w €14 60 B8 e 2§55 b st s o e o 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a;)ayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
BEAVISUS PrOV(te 10 O PANDIT vummmns vummonm s prwssinvs iovs o 0255 505 GRTIEERORAE w0 ramermmn seoe eon s e 7al X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ........... ... ... ... 7b] X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOMM B2B27. ..o e e e rr e B HE 7¢ X
d If "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear................. ... ... .. I 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . ... . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contraet? o st 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8859
BE FRRUIIEOR (noves sommm mmmmamnns o o wsosh, 558 30S BHEATEND 55 4Arkib e o arseme s st s s o 3 F 54 F L 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
R TOBRECR s v mmsomcsnnsoscs e wamsee e e s 5 545 ETSABG T rns st v mots o D1 gt ot B 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintainil:jg donor advised funds and section 503(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the
suPportmg organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsering organization, have excess business
holdings at any time during the YEaIT. . ... ... e iiiiiin it siernnerensarnmnnennrensosssonesioer e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 .................. .. ... ... ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adviser, or related person? ............ ... . ... .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI ine 12, 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ....... .. ... ... ... T T e 1Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)............ ... T 11b
122 Section 4947(a)(1) non - exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 ... .. .. 12a
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year, . ... .. L12b|
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ............ ... ... . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health ) 1= Ao S — 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand ... ... ... ... . ... .. s R T SRR 15 | TR
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... ... .. . . . . _ 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ............ . |14p

BAA TEEAO105L 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52=2175622 Page 6

Part VI |Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questieninthis Part Vi oo

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ..... | 1a 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. ... 1b 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or ke( employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
ofﬂcer,director,trusteeorkeyempoyee?...,,.,..‘.‘...A.{......__‘...‘....‘....‘.‘.‘,...,....,..,.,.......u.‘." 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ..................... .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?................o i 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... ....... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ................................. 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body?........ ... ... 0T 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the [0 T4 g 510 Jiaolo | RN RO 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
8 TheGOVOTNIng DOdYP . oncuvns ssmmsis oasisenessisn s yEBTHER honstmmnonms s s a3 G S5 55 S s 8al X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... ... 8b X
9 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot b c
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Scheduie O. . 515%? %e&%gﬁmfﬂ Q... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ........................................... 10a X
b If 'Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. ...~ ... Lo L TR 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing hody before filing the form?. . ... ............ ... .. 11aj] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, SEE SCHEDULE 0O
12a Did the organizétion have a written confiict of interest policy? If 'No, " GO0 e 13 i it it i e vnnn cvsss vimen s 12al X
b Were officers, directors or rustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
L TSRS o 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done . . .. .. EE. .g.CHED.ULE. L5 A e L N i A 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?................................... 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . ................. e TR EEA B ST 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and EIZ:JJrOV8| by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous subsfantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE. SCHEDULE .Q............. ... .. ... i5al X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization................................................... 15b X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.) '
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ... DS e 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or pracedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?........... ... o 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own wehsite Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEAOQT06L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2{)12)



Form 990 (2012) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 7

Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl . ................................. ... D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -O- in columns (D), (€), and (F) if no compensalion was paid,
@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

@ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the or%anization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current offiedr, director, or trustee.

)
(B) Position (do not check more than (D) E) (F)

e s e e, | i and s dhacoe | o perotee comisrf?:ﬁ?fn*’m e b
haTTETATaE/g) e | WEREE | TR
oganiza- | @ 3| E| @ | 3|2 & and related

bg:;ga é g’ § Blga| organizations
dotted s 2 [ ‘g
line) @ g a
8 & g
_(_RATEB Y. RABIE ____ __ _ _40_
PRESIDENT 0 X X 141,501. 0. 0.
2 RULA DABABNEH _ ___ __ _ _1
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0 0
_-®_DONALD A, KRUSE _ __ __ | _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
@ _DR. HUGH DEMPSEY _ _ __ _ S
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X X 59,033. Gl 0.
- _CHRISTINE HILL HOBBI _ | 1 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0 0
~®_REV WILLIAM J. TURNER, | 1 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_REV W, RONALD JAMESON _ | 1 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
~®_SALIBA SARSAR, PH.D._ _ | 1 _
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0 0
_)_DR. HANNA HANANIA ___ | 1 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0.
A s st A
aY o
0 ] e
LLE. SR
ae L

BAA TEEAQI07L 12117112 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 8
]Fart VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (conf)

(B) (©)
Posit
(A) Alvemge lgdo noljchecoks:1'\2:1e lllt.?n'_?rle (D) (E) ' (F)
ours ox, unless person 1s both an 2 5 . ) ”
Mo S i \\jjeeerk officer and a direclor/lrustee) com:?érll)so.';(t'igjr:eﬂnm cefn;?etxesor;iﬁ)tillerrorn .\m%ifl:lt‘gf%‘liher
Gelory T FTOTS [T I T| iARSD | “hegegmadens | commension
hours™ o 9f &| =R 2|3 g- 3 arganization
re;:ired 2 = s 2|3 % o and relaled
organiza % 2 § 2|23 organizations
- lions é’ et S §
below &) g 3 ]
s | 58 :
il
® g
L S
1L N
B e e ——
@@ ] S
i S——— R _—
Lo S
2L S e
L2 SR I
LG _—
L. ——
e ] S
L R S L. 200,534, 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A. .. ................. .. .. . 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines 1band Tc)....................... ... . .. ... ... ... 2 200,534, 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization » 1
Yes | No
3 Did the or%anization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes, complete Schedule J for such individual ... ........... ... ... ... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SHER INCIVITLAL ctiiiosis 503000 008 90500 e 4 e maiermimreins sive smotens $o65 fotis ettt st LT ba s sets sanee s sss s 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J %or such BEESOM .o oo vumionsipin e rutcrmi cnts ENAERESE oo 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated indeﬁendent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) .. (B) ; C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization ®™ 0
BAA TEEA0108L 01/24/13 Form 990 (2012)
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HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

52-2175622 Page 9

Part VII![ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII|

A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
- revenue 512,513, or 514
[ G
g;ﬁ a Federated campaigns......... | 1a
Z3| bMembershipdues. ........... | 1b
‘-‘EE ¢ Fundraisingevents ........... [ 1¢
G 35 dRelated organizations, ... ..... 1d
‘g E e Government grants (contributions) . . . . Tle
'BZ’: = f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
=6 similar amounts not included above. .. | 1f] 1,362, 757.
—
= % g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f; &
o ) ’
i h Total. Add lines 1a-1f............................. . | 1,362,757.
= Business Code
(V7 )
|l 2a__ _
bl b__ T
§ c
w d _ _
|
S f All other program service revenue . ..
o=
Q. g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. .............................. >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts).......................... ... ¥ 957, 957 .
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . »
5 Royalties...........................................»
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents..........
b Less: rental expenses.
c Rental income or (loss). . ..
d Net rental income or (loss) ............. SR SR
7 a Gross amount from sales of G iriies A
assets other than inventory, .
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses. . . . ...
¢ Gainor (loss) ........
dNetgainor(loss)..............o.ooon . >
w | Ba Gross income from fundraising events
= (not including &
E of contributions reparted on line 10).
= See Part IV, line18................. a
E b Less: directexpenses............... b
= ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events , ... ... .. P
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line19......... ...... a
b Less: direct expenses. . .......... ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. .. ... ... .. >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and-alloWaNCES . comsmmrann s a 100, 386.
b Less: cost of goods sold. .. ....... ... b 49,226,
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory........ .. 5 51,160. 51,160,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
a MISC INCOME __ __ ___ _
b
C
d All other revenue ............. .. . ..
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d.................... .. .. .. *®»
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . ..., ... ... ... . .. "l 1,414,874, 51,160, 0. 957 .
BAA TEEAQ109L 12/17/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 10
[Part IX_[ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX ... S GRAE fo e
- A) (B) ©) (D)
Do not include amounts repoarted on lines 66, Total éxpenses Pro : e
gram service Management and Fundraisin
7b. 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill expenses general expenses exgensesg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21..... .. .. B
2 Granls and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22. .. ...
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 20, 000. 20,000.
4 Benefits paid to or for members.......... ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees............ ... 141,501. 113,201. 14,150. 14,150.
g Compensation not included above, to
disqualifiedé)ersons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)........... F S 0. 0. 0. 0.
Other salaries and wages. ................. 404, 268. 387,542. 13,212, 3,514,
Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions)....................
9 Other employee benefits................... 35,584, 31,143, 2,699. 1,742
10 Bayroll taxes .. s spmimsstang fmasie 29,448, 25,778. 2,230, 1,440.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement........................... ...
BLEGE : oy 555 Wi s s nan s ot
cAccounting. ..o 28,780. 25,194. 2,179, 1,407.
dlobbying..................................
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investment managementfees..............
g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn (A) amt, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0). ... .. .. 14,820, 14, 654. 101. 65.
12 Advertising and promotion . ................
13 Office expenses...........................
14 Information technology. ... .............. ...
15 Royalties.................................
16 Occupancy.........covveveiiiiii i, 53,756, 47,483, 3,812. 2,461,
L7 Y L R —— 161,176. 154,226. 3,880. 3,070.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
PUBIIE-OTFICIalS s i 55550 v e
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . . . 16,572. 15, 397. 414. 761.
20 Interesteo s sosvai worsss evamayany s s
21 Payments to affiliates. .................. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . 58,878. 52,1772, 5,923. 183,
23 INSUFSNCE L .o comis 50505 50 te b meremisiaerens
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule Q). ............ ...
a PROGRAM DIRECT COSTS_ 421,279, 405, 556. 15, 723,
leH_E_R_C_OSLS _____________ 45,195, 38;354 ; 677. 6,164.
CTELEPHONE _ _ _ ___________ 25,158, 23,480. 1,020. 658.
d SUPPLIES_ _ _ _ ___________ 23,563, 22,033, 930. 600.
e All pther eXpenSeSawaw s wanmers : 2 25 1 20,542, 6,438, 2,358. 11,746.
25  Total functional expenses. Addlines 1 through 24e . . . 1,500,520, 1,383,251, 69,308. 47,961.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
Joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising salicitation.
Check here * D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .. ........... ...

BAA

TEEAOT10L 12/18/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)  HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 11
|Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X.. ... D
A (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1  Cashi=inon-interestDearing i vvvnn von imems vumidain fom s coiis v v erun 2 174,496.| 1 137,590.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . ... ... 33711 2 3,606,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . .......... ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, net......... .. 4
5 Loeans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key emplogees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Fark|efSchedile L: e mmmaan s sy S s omsinm 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ... 6
’é 7' ‘Notes and loansireceivable; Mot . ... wioessws sewn o i i o 5 S0 o 52,234.| 7 69,614.
E 8 Inventoties forSalEbn S8 murmr e s ToORTORS BT S50 655 1 Lo 52,257.| 8 65,823.
15" 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ............... ..., 10,642.| 9 22,416.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis,
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a 331, 725,
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 160,997. 198,085.| 10c 170,728.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. .. ................ ... 33,071.{ 1 81,022.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11.....................ooii00. 12 4,403.
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11, ... ..o 13
. dntangitle asSelsn wn mocmmmens mreamims Seswien ST TS, S5 155 B i e 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, N8 1T couinon o vumioms 555 5050 voe on sa paomssmos s 7,820.|15 7,820.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34). ....................... 531,976.| 16 563,022,
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. ... .........oooiiioin 158,137.(17 159,088.
18 Grants payable. .. ... i 18
19 Deferred revenue. ... ... 19
L | 20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities. ... ... ... it 20
L 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D......... ... 21
¢ | 22 Loans and other p_aﬁabfes to current and former officers, directars, trustees,
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
L Complete Partllof Schedule L...... ... .0 . .. e, 22
L: 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................. 23
$ 1 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties.................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income taxifayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. . 187,583.|25 297,532.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. .. ... ... . e 345,720.| 26 456, 620.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete :
¥ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted et assels: s ovw i tesis e SRemsia S5 S0 i e 22,679.| 27 -1,624.
E| 28 Temporarily restricted net assets ... ... vt e 163,577.| 28 108, 026.
{ 29 Permanently restricted netassets. . ........ ... . 29
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ ]
J and complete lines 30 through 34.
B | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. ... 30
8 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. .................. 31
t | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ... ...... ... 32
Q 33 Total netassets or fund balances. ........ ... .. .. . . 186, 256.1 33 106,402.
§ 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ............ ... .. ... ... .. ... 531,976.| 34 563,022,
BAA Form 980 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 12

Part Xl [Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O conlains a response to any question in this Part XI D
1,414,874,

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12).............. R Tl o .- 1
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ............... ... ... 2 1,500,520.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1................................ ... ... 3 -85, 646.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column CADY: oo wvn wvm g v | B 186,256.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. .................... .. .. ... . s SN 5 5,792.
6 Donated services and use of facilities......................... ... ... ... e 6
7 Investmentexpenses................ .. 7
8 Prior period adjustments. ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule T 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine fines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
OB ABYY. iy vy spivtss s ss's et Wit 350 9555 SR HIEN S~ em et e e s et tes £ £t S 10 106,402.
Part Xl [Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI......................................_ D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Acerual DOther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... ... ... .. | 2a X

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ................ ... . ... . ... ... . 2b] X

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidaied basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. . R G 2¢f X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB CIFoUar AIB32. . cu'cvs i nuwvesmisins s o2 s 4 a0 TH55 5 nn stmmonm s 1ttt s be e 3a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? I the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ................. .. .. ... ... 3b
BAA Form 990 (2012)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section

4947(a)X1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

R?é’.‘.ii? ‘EE‘VS.’“',QESE'.%‘FS;“Y > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions, Inspection
Name of the organization HOLY LAND CHRI STIAN ECUMENICAL Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

|Part 1 [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1 XAXi).

2 A school! described in section 170(b)(1)XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)X 1Y AXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bY1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's
e O S e e
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(bY1)(AXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

[ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1HAXV).

7 [x| An crganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)}(1)}AXvi). (Complete Part II.)

8 A community trust described in section T70(b)1XAXVi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities
related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross investment income and
unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2).

(Complete Part 111.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType ! b DType Il c l:] Type Il = Functionally integrated d D Type Il = Non-functionally integrated
e |:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more dis%uaiified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type !l supporting organization, D
CHECK IS BOK: o s svsmmssns 2003050 a3 S0 SETIRTRIS A58 ommtss s s sirActs 500 WAoo ris Sots st S e Pt s ot
g Since August 17, 2005, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iii) .
below, the governing body of the supported organization?. .. ... ............ ... .. . . ... .. 7 11g @)
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . ... 11 g (i)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above?. . ............. . .. o 11 g (jii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1.9 organization in  1thé organization'in [ organization in support
above or IRC section column (i) listed in | column (i) of your column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? uU.s.?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 2
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(bXT1XAXViI)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I, If the
organization fails to qualify under lhe tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) _(_ (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e)2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership, fees received, (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.’) ....... |1,650,303.|1,084,424. 1,145,713.]1,606,979.]1,363,493.| 6, 850,912.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onits behalf ... ... ... . .. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... |1,650,303.[1,084, 424, 1,145,713_. 1,606,979.]/1,363,493.| 6,850,912,

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount y
shown on line 11, column (f). . 0.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 i
from_ life &.ovive s s i e 6,850,912,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning'in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4.......... 1,650,303./1,084,424./1,145,713.[1,606,979. 1,363,493.| 6,850,912,

B Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources............... 5,866. 20,513, 844. 772, 917. 28,912,

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried O s aminie oo a9 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

1 R N T T 0.

11 Total su%mrt. Add lines 7

through 10................... 6,879,824.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) ... .. ............ ... . .. . . ... [ 12 0.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here............................... ... 0 T L2 D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (D) divided by line 11, column (). ............ ... ... .. S 14 99.58%
15 Publicsupportpercentagefrom201'|ScheduIeA,PartiI,line14.“_,_.....,.......A.....‘...‘.,,._....‘.‘.‘. 15 899 .53 %

162 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported s e = U= o U S »

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ....................... .. . ... . "™ be D

172 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Eyalain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... ® D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization ........... .. »

18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . .. * H

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 3

Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails

to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c)2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.”). ... .....

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose .. ........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513..

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
s Al s connsivs o v v s

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. . .

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year. .o i

cAddlines7aand7b..........

8 Public support (Subtract line
7c fromline 6.)...............

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginningin) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c)2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012

() Total

9 Amounts fromline6..........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources...............

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

171 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

art IV

13  Total support. (add ins 9, 10c, 11, and 12,)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here. ............. . . .. . L. T T T T T e

v
[ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). ... .. ......... .. ... .. .. . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il ine 15.. . ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column e 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part IIl, line 17... ... ... ... . ... . . R 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .

vy
1] O3

BAA TEEAQ403L  08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-E2) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 4

PartIV_| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10:

Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.,
(See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAQ404L 08/1012



Schedule B ‘ OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, <

or 990-PF) Schedule of Contributors 2012

Department of lhe Treasury > Altach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF

Internal Revenue Service

Name ofthe organization HOTY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL Stnpleyor dantfication Alimbiar
FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not lreated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and I1.)

Special Rules

For a section 501 (c)(3)) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)( )(Ae{vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1,711, and Il

D For a section 501(c)(7), 58%.0" (10) organization filmg Form 990 or $90-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, ete,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more duringtheyear. ...................... ... ... .. =3

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) but it must
answer No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not
meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAél\goFgl':_PapenNork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
or 990-PF.

TEEAD7DIL  11/30/12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 of 1 ofPart1
Name of organization Employer identification number
HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicale copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(aL (b) (c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 MOLEY FAMILY FQUNDATION Retson
T s e S S e i o Payroll D
LO-UR:0. 8. <) | MR - B 350,000.| Noncash []
Complete Part Il if there is
_CE*B.M_EL‘L _CE-_9_322_1 __________________________ g non?:asﬁ coe'rulributior?r) |
(a) (b) (©) @
Number Narme, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2 |CCCGROUP S.A.L____ Person
I T e e Payroll  []
FO_BOX 11-2288 _ o8 100, 000.| Noncash []
- (Complete Part Il if there is
BEIRUT, BEIRUT PO BOX 11-2254 LEBANON__ a noncash contribution.)
a b d
Nus'n{:er Name, addre(ss), and ZIP + 4 Tg?al Type of c(or?rtribution
contributions
3 |KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS Person
et Payroll [ ]
E Bt B L N, - W 41,085.| Noncash D

|__,-....A_.__..__.......__.___.A_____...___.__«__..___._____.____

(Complete Part |l if there is
a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b (c) (d =
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person [ ]
ke T T Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part || if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
it TR Payroll ]:]
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part |I if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
@ (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
[ e e e Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash | ]
(Complete Part Il if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEAQ702L  11/30/12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)



Schedule B (Form 999, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) ¥ Page 1 to 1 of Parthl

Name of organization Employer identification number
HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No. . (b) ) © (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estlmate; Date received
Part | (see instructions

N/A
$

(a) No. . (b) _ (©) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)

$

(a) No. ) (b) ) (©) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estrmate; Date received
Part | (see instructions

$

(a) No. L (b) . (c) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or esttmate; Date received
Part | (see instructions

$

(a) No. o (b) ) (c) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part | (see instructions,

$

(a) No. - (b) ) (© (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part | (see instruclions;

$
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEAO703L 11/30/12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 1 to 1 ofPartiil

Name of organization

HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

Employer identification number

52-2175622

Fart Tl | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contri
organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year.

For organizations completing Part I1l, enter
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year.

butions to section 501(cX7), (8) or (10)
Complete columns (a) through () and the fallowing line entry,
total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,

(Enter this information once. See instructions.). ............ >3
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.,

N/A

a (b (© L (d)
No. frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part
N/A
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@ () (© . .
No. frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) b © . Y ) I
N% from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art|
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) G © RO . S
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Partl
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA

TEEAO704L 11/30112

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012



SCHEDULE D - ' OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012
> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990,

Departiment of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b, Open to Public

Inteinal Revenue Service " Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

Part | [Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year. .. ..., .. i

Aggregate contributions to (during year).. ...,

Aggregate grants from (during year).........

Aggregate value at end of year..............

U BwN -

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?............. ... . . DYes D No

6 Did the _or%anizat‘ron inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Impeermi=sible: DrIVAlS DENGET, su s voomssine cry oris 512 90 s oo ey £ POSCHODIEHG DYes D No

]gart Il_[Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 F’urpbse(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements......................................... . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation  asements ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (z)......... ..., 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histeric
structure listed in the National Register ............................ .. ..o o¢né&§¢istoric 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it L Y R i DYes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

3

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
~$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(hy (@) (B) (i)
0 SSCHOLY AOUDOIMEI IR v i 53 3 5 s s st gy ) KAL) [[]Yes No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part 11l [Organizati_ons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1alf the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

@) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIlf, line ... e >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X, ..., ... ol T T >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

alRevenues:ineluded inFEM 990, ParfVIllBe T oo wwovisss ast v mmume soe commmsess vossr s st s L]
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L  09/18/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

52-2175622

Page 2

[&rt lIl_| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition,
items (check all that apply):

accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant
a Public exhibition d
b Scholarly research e

Loan or exchange programs
Other

use of its collection

c Preservation for future generations
4 Prowd?”a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIiI.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
lo be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the arganization's collection?

DNo

Part IV [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Tals the organiéation an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?.. ... e

D Yes D No

Amount

S e ST —————————— 1¢
d ADHNIONS AUFAD 1O YEAN. .. wonw s wvs 35 55 5T B R s s st s s e s 2 1d
e Distributions during the year...................oooooi Te
f ENIng BAIANGE. w. s vmiscunnis vsn G505 B0k van mmmommmsss ot i s 58 58 R 65 1f

[Part V_[Endowment Funds. Complete if the or

anization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

(a) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years

(e) Four years

1 a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions. .. ...............

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment * %
b Permanent endowment » %
c Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(i) related organizations......................o

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes No

.| 3a(i)

. |3a(ii)

1 :3b

|Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b&CO_St or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation
(-1 I T
B BUI B85 im0 550 158 e s
c Leasehold improvements............ ... ... ..
dEquipment............ ... .. 331, 725. 160,997. 170,728.
eOther....................
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 100c))................... » 170,728,

BAA

TEEA3302L 06/07/12

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

52-2175622 Page 3

[Part Vi [Investm

ents — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Melhod of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives, ... ..., . ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, column (B)ling 12) .. ™|

[Part VIl [Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

line 13. N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

M

(@)

&)

@

5)

6)

(7)

©)

©

ao

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 13, ).. ™

[Part IX_[Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

N/A

(a) Description

(b) Book value

()

@

3

@

(5)

®)

@

@

@

a0

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15,)

|Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990. Part X, line 25,

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) BANK NOTE PAYABLE

272,977

(3) PTLGRIMAGE DEPOSITS

24,55

5.

@

(O]

O]

%)

)

(9

(19

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ling 25) . . . ..

| 3

497,532,

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XI1I, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial

uncler FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has heen provided in Part XIIi

statements that reports the organization's liahility for uncertain tax positions

SEE BANE KITL. v i

BAA

TEEA3303L 1272312

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 4
[Eart Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ... . . 1 1,469,892.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12;
a Net unrealized gains on investments. ... ... R . 5,792.
b Donaled services and use of facilities. ........................... .. 2h
c Recoveries of prior year grants. .. .. ...... . .. G R s s v s s | Q8
d Other (Describe in Part XII).. SEE. PART XIII. ... ... ... . ... . s | 2 49,226,
e Add lines 2athrough 2d. ... 2e 55,018.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1414, 874,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b.............. | 4a
b Other (Desoribe: o Parb®HiY oo wswi som e 585 seemmmmmes momom oo s 4b
e dc¢
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) 5 1,414,874,
[Part XIl [Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .. ... .. ... ... ... ... . 1 1,549,746.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities...................... .. ... ... 2a
b Prior Year BUSImBIS. oo ons sxio deu @588 555 €60 ammmmm v smie s ons srms 2o 2b
C OINBI DRSO o cnursss vuosss w05 GUT S FER ot somm scsmoesos e s s K8 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.).. SEE, PART. XIII. ... ... ... ... .. ... 2d 49,2726,
SO R 5o v o s o886 S 08 B e s e 2e 49,226,
i L - gL 1 O ————— R 3 1,500,520,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b. ............. 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIILY. ......oooo o 4b
L L U ssrmassuso e —— 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18X v i st S 5 1,500,520,

line 4; Part X, line 2;

WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION, INCLUDING THE RESOLUTION OF APPEALS OR

Complete this part to Brovide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3,5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4: Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
}f; art X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304L 11/30/12



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012  HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 5
Part Xlll |Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305L 06/08/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



2012 SCHEDULE D, PART XIIl - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 4

HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

CLIENT 216 FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D

OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED IN F/S BUT NOT INCLUDED ON FORM 990

COGS REPORTED ON 990 IN REVENUE TOTALS.... . . .. S ST S A S 49,226,

TOTAL s 49,226,

SCHEDULE D, PART Xil, LINE 2D

OTHER EXPENSES AND LOSSES PER AUDITED FIS

COGS REPORTED ON 990 IN REVENUE TOTALS............. . . . . 49,226.
TOTAL $§ 49,226,




OMB No. 1545.0047

(S;gt’rggé‘gf F Statement of Activities Outside the United States

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 201 2
Department of (he Treasury > Attachto Form 990. > See separate instructions. Open to Public
Inleinal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of lhe viganizalion Employer identification number
HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622

Part| | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'
to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . .. Yes DNO

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance cutside the
United States. PART V

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in (f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.qg., (d) is a program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, investments, specific type of in region
contractors in grants to recipients service(s) in region
region located in the region)
SERVICES
) CONSIST OF
PROGRAM SERVICES, |ALL PROGRAMS
(2) PALESTINIAN GRANTS TO LISTED UNDER
TERRITORY 1 13|RECIPIENTS 990 PART III 720,774,
(3
@
(5)
6
@
()
9
10
an
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
a7n
SaSubHotal v e viagi 1 13 720,774,
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPart|.......... :
C Totals (add lines 3a and 3h) . . 1 13 ; 720.774.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL

52~

2175622 Page 4

Part IV |Foreign Forms

1

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) ........................ . . 7 -7 77 S Wi

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain
Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of F. oreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see

Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A).........0.ccciiiinininninoraens TR :

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? if 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of UJ.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 547 /A ——————————————

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information

Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see
IFSIUCHONS Jor EOMMBBRTL . uuwnws vvs veisninss [ERASEES 55 ras mamerns oo Cormmmsion fe o5ty oo S £

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If ‘Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign
Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865). ... .................. . ST SN R vy s s BT

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 57 13, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
LU T AR A s o SR

i DYes No

; DYes No

- Yes DNO

. DYes X] No
. DYes No
i DYes No

BAA

TEEA3505L 12/17/12

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012



Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 5221715622 Page 5
Part V_ | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds): Part I, line 3,
column (f) (accounting method; amounts of investments vs expenditures per region); Part [], line 1
(accounting method); Part Il (accounting method); and Part 11l column (c) (estimated number of
recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3504L  12/17/12 Schedule F (Form 990) 2012



. . OMB No. 1545.0047

SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

> Complete if the organization answered 201 2

"Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25h, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, 28c,
Depaitment of the Tieasw or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b-, . Open to Public
RO ey L L ety > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the oiganizalion HOLY LAND CHRI STIAN ECUMENICAL Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 52~2175622

[Partl Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501 (c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaclion (d) Corrected?
1 petson and organization
4]
2
3
@
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

CECHAN D 3 0 scomn s s ssacmimimnisss sewmy e ge e g o O B B SR »
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization.................. ... ... .. >4
Partll _|Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 930-EZ, Page V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 930, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(a) Name of interested person | (b) Relationship (€) Purpose (d) Loan to or (e) Criginal (f) Balance due (g) In default?] (h) Approved | (i) Written

with organization of loan from the principal amount by board or | agreement?
organization? committee?

Yes | Neo

To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

(1)
2
3
4@
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
9
(10)
TORAL creas, st 0o SISETNR i pionssnens msa e Ao, EEREE e SO Eog =3

Partlll_|Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of Assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
and the organization

M
@
(3
@
5
(6
)
®
(€)]
(10
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012

TEEA450IL 1211112



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL 52-2175622 Page 2
Part IV |Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28h, or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship belween (c) Amount of (d) Descniplion of bansaction (e} Shaing of
mteresled person and lhe transaclion organizahon's
arganization tevenues?
T No
(1) RATEB RABIE-IMAGE PRINTING|OFFICER/DIRECT 21, 315 PRINTING SERVICES X
(2)
(3)
Q)]
(5)
(6)
@
C)]
&)
(10)
[Part V | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
TEEA4501L  12/11/12



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ke

(Form 990 or 990-E2) 201 2

Complete to grovide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Open to Public
inaleat of e Tiansuy > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. ’?nspecuon
Name of the cwganizaton yot v TAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL Emplaysrideniification ambar

FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

o AR NEE RS b BUDER e i s et e

SALIBA SARSAR, PH.D
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  12/8/12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the orgamzation HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4302L  1218/12



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organizalion HOLY LAND CHRI STIAN ECUMENICAL Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA4902L 12/8/12



2012 FEDERAL SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 1
HOLY LAND CHRISTIAN ECUMENICAL
CLIENT 216 FOUNDATION, INC. 52-2175622

FORM 990, PART IV, BALANCE SHEETS, LINE 54 (B) INVESTMENTS

BALANCE DESCRIPTION
983 MONEY MARKET FUND
20,080 EQUITY STOCK HOLDINGS

21,063 TOTAL
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RKIN & COMPANY

CHARTERED
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

(301) 340-1550 2200 Research Blvd.
(301) 340-0505 Fax . L Suite 540
Independent Auditors' Report Rockville, Maryland 20850

To The Board of Directors

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Bethesda, Maryland

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of the Holy Land Christian
Fcumenical Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2012, and the related consolidated statements of activities,

functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2012, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

May 9,2013 a‘/l-"'\ ¢ , W
Rockville, Maryland
1



Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2012

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash cquivalents b 138,098
Investments 88,523
Receivables 69,614
Inventory 65,823
Prepaid expense 22,416
Total current assets 384,474
Property and Equipment, net 170,728
Other Assets, security deposit 7.820
Total Asscts $ 563,022
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 99,034
Accrued expenscs 60,054
Deferred revenue 24,555
Current portion of note payable 59,642
Total current liabilities 243285
LLong-Term Liabilities
Note payable, net of current portion 213,335
Total Liabilities 456,620
Net Assets
Unrestricted (1,624)
Temporarily restricted 108,026
Total net assets 106,402
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 563,022

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
.3



Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Revenue
Donations and grants
Sales of Holy Land gift items
Other income

Net assets released from restrictions

Total Revenue

Expenses

Program Costs
Jobs Creation
Other programs
Christian Support Network
Religious Tourism
Education
Know Thy Heritage

Total Program Costs
Supporting Services
General and administrative costs
Fundraising
Total Supporting Services
Tolal Expenses
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net (Deficit) Assets, End of Year

$

$

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
1,111,955 § 250,802 % 1,362,757
100,386 - 100,386
6,749 - 6.749
306,353 (306,353) -
1,525,443 (55.551) 1,469,892
515,053 - 515,053
31,246 - 31,246
113,506 2 113,506
251,552 - 251,552
218,180 - 218,180
302,940 . 302,940
1,432,477 - 1,432,477
69,308 - 69,308
47,961 - 47,961
117,269 - 117,269
1,549,746 - 1,549,746
(24.303) (55,551) (79,854)
22,679 163,577 186,256
(1,624) § 108,026 §$ 106,402

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

-3



|.Wvl
SIUDWAIRIS [BIDURUY PAjEpI{0oSU0d ay) jo ued [eidaiun ue s salou SmAuedwosse ay |

2007001 %lS'L %01°¢ %Lttt %P To %56l %80°%! %ET91 %LL % %t e sasuadxa [e101 J0 W21

=
&
<
o

OFLOFST  § 69TLI1 S 196°LF  § 80S°69 S LLVTEF] $ OP6'TOL. S 081'81C S TSSISC. § 90S€ll  § 9FC It . § £S0SI1S  §

2870t €65 LI - S6<°L1 L89°98¢ LOC'HD S9L'E L067€01 001'82 0ze'LT 8T 681 $1502 10a11p swiea5oig
109°¢t 8Le L 082°C 6t8°6€ 798°L 176'8 £09'¢ 1£¢'9 " zeoel §33} [RUOISSa}0I1g
81885 teT'y €81 150'r PO 88 6r0°1 T80°be 9t1 - 69¢'8Z uoneoadaqg
0L6'CT 650°C Tyl LEVL 11661 01¢'t 66€°S co8°l 698°1 - 82c'y SADIAIAS PAIIBNIUVOD
8S1°¢T 8L9°1 RS9 0z0°1 08F°CT LSy 1y 91L'T 7581 = 38+°01 uoHEIUNWWO)
F61'CE 1+8°9 r91°9 LLY €6£°8¢ 9L6°'C +99°9 02T's Tee's 91z SP6'91 $1500 33410
0£9°91 VAN 194 213 SSHGI 015°C TLY LEL 19L°L = SLL'T STUIIDW PUE SIIUIIDJUO])
£95°€T 0£8M 009 056 £€0'7 8IC'¢ LESE 69°1 £65°C £L L88°01 satjddng
FSL0L €Lz 19+2 Tis's 18449 10£°81 £1T°ST 1L 0LZ'C - 981°1T Lourdnasg
9CHTII 616'9 690°¢ 088°¢ L0S'SS1 0L1°69 b8l 610°6¢ §€9'11 L88 05591 foARIL
Tr9lc 019°¢ 091°¢ 0st NMMD: cigll z10'e £op $68°6 0SLT L6S'] Sunuig
8EH01 CEE'T +96'1 1Ly £00'3 ceRl 648°1 $8t 665 . c/l'e KiaAnap pue a5e1504
000°¢T 000°¢ 000°S - 00007 - 00002 - - - - anen
081619 & 8EI'CS § [P80T § 16TTE § TH0'99S § 9p€0T1 § $S9ST1 § 6SH09  § ozEsE & - § €8T°pTT § yauaq pue ‘saxel ‘uonesuaduio)
sasuadxy [e10 L AUISIEY  SANENSILIWPY [e10], a8ejay uoneanpy WSWNOo |, NIOMIaN SWEIFoly] suoie21)
|e10] -pun, pue Ay mouy snotdijay voddng 12YI0 sqof
Jesauan uBnISLIYD)
sao1a125 Suiuoddng SAIIAISS WBIB0I]

10T *1€ J3quidaq papuy 183p Y330
sasuadx g [ruondUN,] jo JUIWAIS PIIEPIOSUO))
Juj ‘uenHEPUNOY [ENUANMNIG puk] djoy



Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ (79,854)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:

Depreciation 58,878
Unrealized gain on investments (2.753)
Donated securities (52.699)

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in receivables (17,380)
Increase in prepaid expenses (11.774)
Increase in inventory (13,566)
Decrease accounts payable (16,145)
Increase in accrued expenses 17,096
Decrease in deferred revenue (7,195)
Net cash used in operating activities (125,392)

Cash Flows From Investing Activitics
Acquisition of property and equipment (31,521)

Net cash used in investing activities (31,521)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

[.ong-term borrowings 150,000
Curtailment of long-term borrowing (32.856)
Net cash provided by financing activitics 117,144

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (39,769)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 177,867
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 138,098

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flows Information: :
Interest expense paid during the year 13,317
Income taxes paid during the year $ -

Fo]

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
-5-



Note |

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Organization

Ioly Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc. (HCEF), a non-profit organization, was
incorporated under the laws of the state of Maryland on March 31, 1999. The
organization seeks to increase awareness among American Christians of the urgent needs
of Christians in the Holy Land, to enrich the lives of American Christians through
contacts with Christians in the Holy Land, and to raise and distribute money for programs
that will encourage Christians to remain in the Holy Land. HCEF secks to provide
financial, moral and spiritual support for those brothers and sisters in order to improve the
deplorable living conditions that they must endure. The organization seeks to replace
despair with hope, fear with sccurity, and humiliation with human dignity.

HCEF’s wholly owned subsidiary is located in Bethlehem and registered in Palestine
under the “Charitable Societies and Non Governmental Organizations Law of 2000.”

The following is a description of the various programs currently being conducted by the
Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.

Jobs Creation

Programs conducted by HCEF under this category include the Housing Rehabilitation
Program, Housing Rehabilitation Loans, and the Holy Land Gift Program.

Other Programs

Included in Other programs are the following: Journey to Bethlehem, Message for Peace,
Christian Solidarity and Social Responsibility, Development and Partnership Program,
and Birzeit Senior Citizen Center.

Christian Support Network

HCEF conducts symposiums, conferences and meetings to educate Americans and raise
awareness about the plight of Christians in the Holy Land. The foundation maintains a
WEB site, publishes newsletters, provides news releases and distributes daily e-mail news
summaries to expand the insight of interested Americans.



Note 1

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Organization (continued)

Religious Tourism

HCEF conduct and promote pilgrimages in order to bring Christians to the Holy Land.
As part of their mission, HCEF brings American Christians together with the Holy Land
Christian Community in hopes of fostering a new relationship and to following the steps
of Jesus. These pilgrimages are intended to be spiritual in nature with an emphasis on
visiting with the Living Stones, seeing the Holy Land and supporting the local Christian
community. Pilgrims stay at the IICEF Inn in Bethlehem.

Education

[ICEF's Education Program encompasses the Child Sponsorship Program (CSP) and
Children Peace Project. CSP links a sponsor in America with a student in the Holy Land.
Sponsorships foster unity in Christ among Arab and American Christians and help Holy
Land Christian schools continue to provide quality Christian education.

Know Thy Heritage

HCEF's “Know Thy Heritage™ is an annual leadership program developed to preserve
the Arab Palestinian heritage, to connect youth of Palestinian ancestry, who live in the
United States and elsewhere, with their roots in Palestine, and highlight Palestine as part
of the Holy Land.

To achieve the goal ot the program, HCEF created the mission and vision, developed and
managed the program with the moral and financial support and partnership of institutions
such as the Bank of Palestine. Consolidated Contractors Company. Paltel Group
Foundation, Palestinian Investment Fund, Quds Bank, and various other institutions and
individuals. Several others, institutions and individuals, have been invited to support this
program in this same capacity.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts. of the
organization and its wholly owned subsidiary. Intercompany transactions and balances
have been eliminated in consolidation.



Note 2

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31,2012

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The Foundation follows the Not-for-Profit Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (the Codification). Under this topic,
HCEF is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. The net assets are reported as follows:

Unrestricted :
Unrestricted net assets are net assets that are neither temporarily restricted nor
permanently restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted

HCEF reports gifts of cash as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use off the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires (i.e., when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is
accomplished). Temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Net assets are released from restrictions when the donor-specified
purpose or time restriction is met.

Permanently Restricted

HCEF reports gifts of cash as permanently restricted support if they are received
with donor stipulations that the corpus shall remain intact in perpetuity. The
corpus of these donations is invested and the earnings are recorded in temporarily
restricted funds until utilized for the intended purpose. When the donor’s purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and are reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.



Note 2

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued
, 4

[nternational Currency Translations

The consolidated financial statements are stated in US Dollars (USD) at nominal values.
No adjustments have been made therein to reflect the changes of the purchase power of
the reporting currency.

Transactions carried in other currencies that affect the consolidated statement of activities
were translated to USD using the official exchange rate at the date of the transaction,
Transactions carried in other currencies that affect the consolidated statement of financial
position were translated to USD according to the official exchange rate at the date of
financial position.

The exchange rate as of December 31, 2012 is as follows:
New Israeli Shekel 0.2678

Cash and Cash Eqguivalents

For purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time
deposits, certificate of deposits, and all highly liquid instruments with original maturities
of three months or less. Cash and cash equivalents do not include temporary cash held in
custodial accounts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from unrestricted contributions is recognized when received. HCEF reports
gifts of cash and other assets as temporarily restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.  Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same
reporting period is reported as unrestricted support.

HCEF reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted support unless
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-
lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of
cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as
temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those
long-lived assets must be maintained, HCEF reports expirations of donor restrictions
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

=905



Note 2

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Donated Materials and Services

Donated materials and equipment are reflected as contributions in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements at their estimated value at the date of receipt. The
organization recognizes contributed services to the extent the services received create or
enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills that would be purchased if not
provided by donation

Investments

Investments are comprised of money market funds, certificates of deposit with
original maturities older than 90 days and marketable equity securities and are
recorded in the accompanying financial statements at fair value. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Fair Value Measurements

Accounting Standards define fair value and establish a framework for measuring fair
value for those assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring
basis. HCEF has categorized its applicable financial statements into a required fair
value hierarchy. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as
follows:
Level ] — inputs based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilitics accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included in Level I that are observable
for the asset or liability, cither directly or indirectly, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 3 — unobservable inputs for the asset or liability including the reporting
entity's own assumptions in determining the fair value measurement.

As of December 31, 2012, only the investments as described in Notes 3 and 4 were
measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated over estimated useful lives
of 5 to 7 years using the straight-line method. I.easchold improvements are amortized
over the lesser of the term of the related lease or estimated useful life of the asset.
Repairs and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred.
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Note 2

oly Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31,2012

Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (continued)

Inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first in, first out) or market. Cost includes all
direct costs to bring inventory to its present location.

Contributions

HCEF records the following types of contributions as revenue when they are reccived, at
their fair value: cash, promises to give, and gifts of long-lived and other assets.
Conditional contributions are recognized as revenue when the conditions on which they
depend have been substantially met. At December 31, 2012, no significant conditional
contributions existed. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted
use, unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are des; gnated for
future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes arc reported as temporarily
restricted  support. which increases the temporarily restricted net asset class.
Unconditional promises to give are recorded at their net realizable value.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been summarized on a
functional basis in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly,
certain costs have been either directly charged to the programs and supporting services as
incurred or allocated based on usage.

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make certain estimates and
assumptions that affect specific amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results

could differ from those estimates.

Charitable Gift Annuity Interest

HCEF is the beneficiary of an interest in a charitable interest gift annuity. The interest is
recorded at the current fair market value of the account, reduced by the estimated
actuarial liability necessary to meet the future payments to the life income beneficiaries.
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Note 2

Note 3

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc,
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
- For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (continued)

Income Taves

HCEF is exempt from federal income taxes on related income under Section 501 (©)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and is classified as other than a private foundation. Income
determined to be from unrelated business income is taxable and to the extent it
culminates in taxes due, a provision for income taxes will be provided.

At December 31, 2012, and for the year then ended, there were no material
unrecognized/derecognized tax benefits or tax penalties or interest. No provision for
income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial statements,

In general, when tax returns are filed, it is highly certain that some positions taken would
be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities, while others are subject to
uncertainty about the merits of the position taken or the amount of the position that would
be ultimately sustained. The benefit of a tax position is recognized in the financial
statements in the period during which, based on all available evidence, management
believes it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination,
including the resolution of appeals or litigation processes, if any. Tax positions taken are
not offset or aggregated with other positions. Tax positions that meet the more-likely-
than-not recognition threshold are measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that is
more than 50 percent likely of being realized upon settlement with the applicable taxing
authority. The portion of the benefits associated with tax positions taken that exceeds the
amount measured as described above is reflected as a liability for unrecognized tax
benefits in the accompanying balance sheets, along with any associated interest and
penalties that would be payable to the taxing authorities upon examination. The
Foundation has determined that no such liabilities were required at December 31, 2012.

Investments

HCEF’s investments at December 31, 2012, stated at fair value, are comprised of the
following:

Marketable equity securities $ 81,022
Charitable gift annuity 4,403
Money market fund 3.098
Total $ 88,523



Note 3

Note 4

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Investments (continued)

The following schedule summarizes investment returns and their classification in the
statement of activities (included in other income) for the year ended December 31, 2012:

Dividend income b 768
Net unrealized gains 6,782

Total Investment Return $ 7,55¢

o

Fair Value Measurements

The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the Codification establishes a fair
value hierarchy that is based on the valuation inputs used in the fair value measurements.
The topic requires that assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and
disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1-Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2-Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs corroborated by market data
Level 3-Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data

In determining the appropriate levels, HCEF performs a detailed analysis of the assets and
liabilities that are subject to fair value measurements. At each reporting period, all assets
and liabilities for which the fair value measurement is based on significant unobservable
inputs are classified as Level 3. There were no Leve] 3 inputs for any assets held by
HCEF as of December 31, 2012,

The fair value measurements and levels within the fair value hierarchy of those
measurements for the assets reported at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,
2012 are as follows:

Fair Value Level 1 Level 2
Money market funds $ 3,098 $§ 3,098 $ -0-
Marketable equity securities 81,022 81,022 -0-
Charitable gift annuity 4,403 -0- 4,403
Total Investments $ 88523 3 84,120




Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
~For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Note § Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at December 31, 2012 consist of the following:

Furniture and equipment § 203,046
Building improvements 128,679

Subtotal 331,725
Less: accumulated depreciation -160,997
Total 170,728

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 amounted to $58.878.

Note 6 Related Party Transactions

Various printing services are provided to HCEF by an entity owned by HCEF's President.
Fees charged by this entity to HCEF amounted to $21,375 for the year ended December
31,2012, At December 31, 2012, HCEF had no outstanding liabilities to this company.

Note 7 Line of Credit

HCEF maintains a $20,000 line of credit with a banking institution. The balance
outstanding on this line of credit as of December 31, 2012 was zero. Interest on the
outstanding balance is due and payable monthly. The interest rate fluctuates and at
December 31, 2012 was 9.125%. No interest expense was paid on this line of credit
during the year ended December 31, 2012.
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Note 8§

Note 9

Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Note Payable

During the year ended December 31, 2012. HCEF made payments in the amount of
$30,683, on a S-year, $170,000 loan from the Bank of Palestine that was secured in 2011,
HCEF used the loan to complete the construction work at the HCEF Inn, which houses
the pilgrimage participants and the administrative offices of HCEF in Bethlehem. The
loan is being repaid over 60 monthly payments ending on July 15, 2016 and the interest
rate on the note payable is 5.8% per annum. HCEF secured a second loan during 2012, in
the amount of $150,000 from the Bank of Palestine to be repaid over 60 monthly
payments ending September 11, 2017, The loan was used for renovation work for the
HCEF Bethlehem Museum for Palestinian Cultural & Heritage. HCEF repaid $2.173 of
the loan during the year ended December 31, 2012.

Following are the maturities of the notes payable for each of the next five years:

2013 $ 64,000
2014 64,000
2015 64,000
2016 53,150
2017 —27.827
Total 3 2712972

[nterest paid on these loans during 2012 amounted to $13,188,

Operating Leases

On June 1, 2005, HCEF entered into an operating lease for office space in Bethesda,
Maryland. The lease term commenced on June 1, 2005 and continues until either party
provides six months notice to the other. Rent shall be adjusted annually based on the
percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index.

HCEF entered into an operating lease in May 2007 for office space in Bethlehem. The
lease term commenced on January 1, 2007 and continues for seven years. The lease is
divided into two sections based on building space and occupancy of that space. Rent for
each section is fixed at $5,000 USD annually. The lease provides HCEF occupancy of
the second space commencing on January 1, 2010 and continues through the end of the
lease term,
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Note 9

Holy Land Christian Fcumenical Foundation, Inec.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Operating Leases (continued)

In addition to the rental commitment for office space in Bethlehem, HCEF has made
building improvements which have been capitalized and are reflected in the
accompanying consolidated statement of financial position under property and equipment.

Total rent expense, for the Bethesda office only, for the year ended December 31, 2012
amounted to $50,340.

Future minimum rental payments under operating leases having remaining terms in
excess of 1 year as of December 31, 2012 for each of the next five years and in the
aggregate are as follows:

2013 $ 10,000
2014 10,000
2015 40,000
2016 -0-
2017 0
Total $ 60,000
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Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31,2012

Note 10 Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Know Thy Heritage Program $ 9,314
Donations receivable for various programs 60,000
Housing Rehabilitation Program 318.712
Total $ 108,026

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satistving the
restricted purposes.

Purpose restriction accomplished:

Know Thy Heritage Program $ 250,587

Housing Rehabilitation Program 14,766

Expiration of time restrictions 41,000

Total $ 306353
Note 11 Concentration of Credit Risk

HCEF maintains bank accounts at an institution that is insured by Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000. Cash balances at the banking institution
do not exceed federally insured limits as of December 31, 2012. '

On October 3, 2008, the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 was signed into
law, which temporarily raises the basic limit on federal deposit insurance coverage from
$100,000 to $250,000 per depositor. This legislation, originally intended to sunset on
December 31, 2010, was extended on May 20, 2009 through December 31, 2013.

HCEF monitors the risk, does not anticipate any credit losses and has not experienced any
credit losses on these financial instruments.
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Holy Land Christian Ecumenical Foundation, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2012

Note 12 Subsequent Events

In accordance with FASB ASC 855-50-1, Date Through Which Subsequent Events Have
Been Evaluated, management has evaluated the accounts of the Organization from
December 31, 2012 through May 9, 2013, the date the [inancial statements were available
to be issued, to determine whether there are any subsequent events that would have an
impact on the financial statements that have not been properly disclosed. From their
review, management has determined there were no significant subsequent events that
were not properly disclosed.
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